
RE: Town Hall Use - September 6

Weaver, Amber <AWeaver@fortbragg.com>
Thu 6/27/2024 2:07 PM

To:Kathy Wylie <kwylie@mcdh.org>

Good afternoon,
 
Received and thank you.
 
Your total for this event will be:

$200 Security/ Cleaning Deposit Fee
$364 A/V after hours support
___________
$564.00 TOTAL DUE
 
We will need your current insurance certificate and endorsement to update our records.
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Thanks,
 

         
Amber Lenore Weaver
Administrative Assistant
City of Fort Bragg
416 N. Franklin Street
Fort Bragg, CA 95437
aweaver@fortbragg.com
Tel: 707.961.2823 ext. 109
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Kathy Wylie <kwylie@mcdh.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:42 AM
To: Weaver, Amber <AWeaver@fortbragg.com>
Subject: Town Hall Use - September 6
 
Here's the application
I would like to be able to use a zoom meeting and need the same tech support as the last meeting.  Please
let me know the amount due.
 
Thanks,
Kathy
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Katharine (Kathy) Wylie, MS Ed.
Agency Administrator
Mendocino Coast Health Care District
PO BOX 579
775 River Drive
Fort Bragg CA. 95437-0579
(707) 962-3175
http://mendocinochcd.gov/
-----------------------------------------------
Senior Advisor, RGS
http://rgsjpa.org
RGS is a Joint Powers Authority that serves the needs of cities, counties, special districts, joint powers
authorities, and other governmental entities.
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